
 
 

CENTRAL ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION 
4th Floor, Chanderlok Building, 36, Janpath, New Delhi- 110001 

Ph: 23753942 Fax-23753923 
 

Petition No. 26/GT/2013                     Date: 29.1.2014 
 
To 
 
Shri Rajeev Hustu 
General Manager (Comml.) 
NHPC Ltd. 
NHPC Office Complex, Sector-33 
Faridabad-121 003 
 
Sir, 
 
Subject :  Petition No. 26/GT/2013-Approval of Generation Tariff of Chamera 

HEP-III for the period from 1.9.2011 to 31.3.2014. 
 
                                                    ------------------------- 

 
In respect of the above petition, it is noticed that the ‘appraisal report of the 

designated agency on vetting of capital cost’ is yet to be submitted by NHPC. 
 
2. In this regard, I am directed to inform you that the time for submission of the said 
report has been extended upto 14.2.2014, as a last chance.   
  
 

Yours faithfully, 
 

                 
 Sd/- 

(B. Sreekumar) 
Deputy Chief (Law) 

 


